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Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 18 July 2018 5:21 PM

To: 'Ngian, Kelvyna'

Cc: 'SUR'

Subject: RE: GAIC - XE3078X / Tepl -SLZ1795 / Doa 22.6.2018 / req for survey

Attachments: SLZ 1795D - Preli Advise.pdf

Dear Kelvyna, 

 

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SLZ 1795D. 

 

Kindly provide us the claim reference no.  

 

 
Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Ngian, Kelvyna [mailto:Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com]  

Sent: Thursday, 12 July 2018 1:01 PM 

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: FW: GAIC - XE3078X / Tepl -SLZ1795 / Doa 22.6.2018 / req for survey 

 

Hi team, please conduct TP survey 

 

 

Thanks 

Kelvyna 

 

From: jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg <jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg>  

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 11:17 AM 

To: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com> 

Cc: eric.pau@eurokars.com.sg; ronald.yap@eurokars.com.sg; samuel.ng@eurokars.com.sg; admin-d@lkkauto.com; 

admin-a@lkkauto.com 

Subject: [External] RE: GAIC - XE3078X / Tepl -SLZ1795 / Doa 22.6.2018 / req for survey 

 

Hi Kelvyna,  
 
Thank you for your email. 
 
We choose LKK for this case. 
 
Hello LKK,  
 
Once you receive the assignment from China Taping let us know when can we arrange the inspection. 
 
Regards. 
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Jess Francis Carlos 
Insurance Claims Executive 
Trans Eurokars Pte Ltd 
5 Ubi Close 
Singapore 408605 
Tel no.: 63957874 
 
 

From: jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg <jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg>  

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 8:08 PM 

To: Ng, Sharon <Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com>; gaic@jpknights.com 

Cc: eric.pau@eurokars.com.sg; ronald.yap@eurokars.com.sg; samuel.ng@eurokars.com.sg 

Subject: [External] GAIC - XE3078X / Tepl -SLZ1795 / Doa 22.6.2018 / req for survey 

 

Hi Great American Insurance Company,  
 
Kindly arrange the survey to our client’s car. 
 
Regards. 
 
Jess Francis Carlos 
Insurance Claims Executive 
Trans Eurokars Pte Ltd 
5 Ubi Close 
Singapore 408605 
Tel no.: 63957874 
 
From: mazdacanon@mazda.com.sg <transeurokars@eurokars.com.sg>  

Sent: Thursday, 28 June 2018 8:08 PM 

To: Jess Francis <jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg> 

Subject: Attached Image 
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